

From: Colin Thornsberry

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 08, 2012

Subject: FCC file# 0231-EX-PL-2012

Message:

Ms. Leann Nguyen,

My apologies for not including the ERP in the subject application. I'm not quite sure how it got through the system without the ERP. To answer your question, the ERP for application 0231-EX-PL-2012 should be 3665.44 watts peak. Again, I apologize for the inconvenience.

Very Respectfully,
Colin R. Thornsberry
The Boeing Company
U.S. Spectrum Management and Electromagnetics
St. Louis Regional Office
P.O. Box 516 MC S306-2005
St. Louis, MO 63166
Telephone: 314-545-2424
Telecommute Thursdays and Fridays (I can be reached
at the same number)
Email: Colin.R.Thornsberry@boeing.com